Grax, Gavin

From: Gray, Gavin

Sent: Friday, December 15, 2017 8:39 AM
To: 'rob.young@centurytel.net'
Subject: missing DMR

RE: ~ NPDES Permit Number AR0033979, AFIN 11-00061

Dear Mayor Young,

The Department is in receipt of the enclosed Discharge Monitoring Report (DMR) for Discharge No. 001-A,
monitoring period ending 09/30/2017. Upon review, we have noted that the DMR is defective for the
following limited parameters that were not provided:

Monitoring Statistical Permit DMR Value
Period DMR Due Base Limit Received
End Date Date i Parameter Desc Desc Value | Limit Unit Date

09/30/2017 Oct 25, 001-A = Oxygen, dissolved [DO] MO AV 2  mg/L
2017 MN

09/30/2017 Oct 25, 001-A | BOD, 5-day, 20 deg. C MO AVG 222.7 | Ib/d
2017

09/30/2017 Oct 25, 001-A  BOD, 5-day, 20 deg. C MO AVG 30  mg/L
2017

09/30/2017 Oct 25, 001-A | BOD, 5-day, 20 deg. C 7 DA AVG 45  mg/L
2017

09/30/2017 Oct 25, 001-A  pH MINIMUM 6 SU
2017

09/30/2017 Oct 25, 001-A  pH MAXIMUM 9 SuU
2017

09/30/2017 Oct 25, 001-A  Solids, total suspended MO AVG 668 Ib/d
2017

09/30/2017 Oct 25, 001-A  Solids, total suspended MO AVG 90  mg/L
2017

09/30/2017 Oct 25, 001-A  Solids, total suspended 7 DA AVG 135 mg/L
2017

09/30/2017 Oct 25, 001-A | Flow, in conduit or thru treatment plant MO AVG Report = MGD
2017

09/30/2017 Oct 25, 001-A  Flow, in conduit or thru treatment plant DAILY MX = Report MGD
2017

09/30/2017 Oct 25, 001-A | Coliform, fecal general 30DA 200 = #/100mL
2017 GEO

09/30/2017 Oct 25, 001-A  Coliform, fecal general 7 DA GEO 400 | #/100mL
2017

09/30/2017 Oct 25, 001-A | Overflows MO Report = occur/mo
2017 TOTAL

09/30/2017 Oct 25, 001-A Overflow volume [SSO volume, CSO volume] MO Report gal
2017 TOTAL

Submittal of a corrected DMR will be required. Please re-submit the enclosed DMR with the required
information. Submit two copies of the DMR clearly marked “Corrected Copy” and keep a third copy for your
records or resubmit online at NetDMR. A new signature by the ranking or cognizant official will also be
required.



Any violation of your NPDES Permit is subject to enforcement action by this Department, pursuant to the
Arkansas Water and Air Pollution Control Act. The regulations and your NPDES Permit require that you take all
reasonable measures necessary to eliminate or prevent the occurrence of violations.

Thank you for your attention to this matter. Should you have any questions, feel free to contact me at 501-
682-0667 or you may e-mail me at gavin.gray@adeq.state.ar.us

Gavin Gray

Enforcement Analyst

Office of Water Quality

Arkansas Department of Environmental Quality
(501) 682-0667



